
From: Dawn.Morris@met.pnn.police.uk 
Sent: 20 June 2017 07:36 
To: Sawyer, Mark; TOBY.GOULD@london-fire.gov.uk 
Cc: JOHN.HETHERINGTON@london-fire.gov.uk; Nina.Hamson@met.pnn.police.uk 
Subject: RE: LA/MPS SCG Chairs session 

Phew, I had the 14' and was worried id missed it. 
I will get the warnings out 

Regards 
Dawn 

Dawn Morris | Superintendent | Met Tasking / E P / Crime 
Public Order & Resources Command 
S M e t P h o n e ^ ^ ^ I j S | 

H E m a i l Dawn.morris@met.police.uk 

^ A d d r e s s 2nd floor, Lambeth HQ, 109 Lambeth Road, S E l 7JH 

From: Sawyer, Mark [mailto:Mark.Sawyer@cityoflondon.gov.uk] 
Sent: 20 June 2017 07:13 
To; Morris Dawn - SC022 - Public Order <Dawn.Morris|S)met.pnn.police.uk>; 'TOBY.GOULD@london-fire.gov.uk' <TOBY.GOULD(B)london-fire.gov.uk> 
Cc: 'JOHN.HETHERINGTON@london-fire.gov.uk1 <JOHN.HETHERINGTON@london-fire.gov.uk>; Harrison Nina -SC022 - Public Order <Nma.Harrison@met.pnn.police.uk> 

Subject: RE: LA/MPS SCG Chairs session 

Hi Dawn, 

11 have sent a follow up to this saying that the 21st no longer works and the 14th July is our new proposal. Yes, Hydra was the preferred medium at Hendon but the current events may result in an alternative option being better. 

Clearly with current events it wi l l be difficult to sit down now to develop but once things settle down we can meet to develop the content. 

John Barradell wi l l be keen to hear ASAP that you are able to stand up a large number of MPS Golds to support this and develop direct relationships etc, as this is the primary aim of the session. 

Happy to speak with you later this week i f it helps. 

Mark 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Original Message 
From: Dawn.Morris@met.pnn.police.uk [Dawn.Morris@met.pnn.police.uk1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 06:53 A M G M T Standard Time 
To: TOBY.GOULD@london-fire.gov.uk; Sawyer, Mark 
Cc: JOHN.HETHEiaNGTON@london-fire.gov.uk; Nina.Hamson@met.pnn.police.uk 
Subject: RE: LAMPS SCG Chairs session 
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Toby. John. Mark 

Happy with the 21st, can I check w liether Uiis is something we feel needs to be done via Hydra? 
Sorry i f beliind the curv e, all a bit manic 
Let me know then I can get warning people and venues and we can meet to plan the approach 

Thanks 
Regards 
Dawn 

Nina - for my calendar please 

Dawn Moms| Superintendent | Met Tasking / EP/ Crime 
Public Order & Resources Command 
MctPiioncHHHBHHBHHBBHHBBI 
I- ln . i i l I '.r-v . ' I l l s . ; I I I . I p.i|l... i l l 

|Addrcss 2nd floor. Lambeth HQ. 109 Lambeth Road. SEl 7JH 

Original Message 
From: TOBY.GOULD;a:london-firc.go\.uk rniaihoTOBY.GOULDig'london-firc.gov.iikl 
Sent: 31 May 2017 09:49 
To: Mark.Sawyer(S),cityoflondon.gov.uk 
Cc: JOHN.HETHERlNGTOWoilondon-fire.gov.uk; Morris Dawn - SC022 - Public Order <Dawn.Morris@met.prai.police.nk> 
Subject: RE: LA/MPS SCG Chairs session 

Good morning Mark, 

Nothing prcvenling 21sl July from my perspective. 

Toby 

Toby Gould 
Deputy Head of London Resilience | LONDON RESILIENCE 
E i"b'. • j . ' i i t . l i . - t ' iul . ' i i- l iK j . ' v nl 
T :H 

Original Message 
From: Sawyer, Mark rmaiIto:Mark.SawTer^cinoflondon.gov.uk] 
Sent: 31 May 2017 08:20 
To: 'Dawn Morris' 
Cc: GOULD, TOBY; HETHERINGTON, JOHN 
Subject; LA/MPS SCG Chairs session 

Hi Dawn. 
Although not set. we ate now working towards the 21st July for the session, I hope to confirm in the next couple of days. 

When we lasl discussed lliis you menlioned fielding about 3 Commanders In light of die overarching aim being - lo build relationships and Irusl across Uie L A cadre and lhal of 1V1PS Gold Commanders, John Barradell is hopeful you wi l l be able lo attend wUh as many as are 
available. Hopefully w ith more notice this wi l l be achievable. 1 along with Jolm feel this is an opportunity to kick off the arrangement in the best possible way. 1 hope you agree. 

In terms of conlcut, as mentioned previously, this needs lo be light touch on process and more on mutual understanding of priorities and challenges. The session needs to work lowards an appreciahon of die value afforded by the new arrangement and confidence lhal at die right 
lime die balon can be passed. 

We can progress the detail once the date is confirmed but in the mean time, is there anything preventing the 21 st July being our target date? 

Cheers 
Mark 
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Sent with Good (www.good.coni) 

Email disclaimer 
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. 

Please read the fii l l email disclaimer notice at london-fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer <http://wwvv.londoii-fire.gOY.iik/EniailDisclainier.asp> 

For fire safety advice please go to london-fire.gov.uk/YourSafety <http://w-YTO.londoii-fire.gov.uk/YourSafetv.asp> 

Total Policing is the Mct's commitment to be on the streets and in your cominunitics to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. Wc arc here for London, working with you to make our capital safer. 

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary. 

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. I f you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from j our system. To avoid 
incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the iiiformation in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are niouitored to the extent permitted by law. 

Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other 
employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the tntemet. Any views or opinions expressed in 
litis communication arc solely those of die author and do nol necessarily represent those of llic Mclropolilan Police Sen ice (MPS). 

Find us at: 
Facebook; facebook/metpoliceuk 
Twitter; @metpoliceuk 

THIS E - M A I L A N D A N Y A T T A C H E D FILES A R E C O N F I D E N T I A L A N D M A Y BE L E G A L L Y P R I V I L E G E D . I f you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. I f you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in this message are given without any 
warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail 
which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by the City of London. A l l e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. A l l liability for errors and vimses is excluded. Please note that in so 
far as the City of London falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk 

Total Policing Is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and In your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer. 

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary. 

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely forthe use of the Intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete It from 
your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or 
attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or 
agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions 
expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Seivice (MPS). 

Find us at: 

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk 

Twitter: (3)metpoliceuk 
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